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Effective January 2, 2018, BOX Options Exchange (“BOX”) is amending Section II.C of the Fee 

Schedule (QOO Order Rebate). Floor Brokers will now receive a $0.075 per contract rebate for all 

QOO Orders presented on the Trading Floor. The rebate will not apply to Public Customer 

executions, executions subject to the Strategy QOO Order Fee Cap, or Broker Dealer executions 

where the Broker Dealer is facilitating a Public Customer. The total monthly rebate for Broker 

Dealer executions will continue to be capped at $30,000 per month per Broker Dealer. 

 

Please see SR-BOX-2017-39 for more details.  

 

 

Complete Fee Schedule 

 

The complete BOX fee schedule is available on the BOX website at http://boxoptions.com/fee-

schedule/.  

 

 

Contact 

 

Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at 

BOXMOC@boxoptions.com should you require additional information. 

 

 

 

TO: BOX Options Participants 

FROM: BOX Market Operations Center 

SUBJECT: Fee Change – January 2018 

DATE: December 22, 2017 
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